

School Website: www.hoylandspringwood.org Facebook: Hoyland Springwood Primary School E-mail address: springwood@ecmtrust.co.uk

Twitter: @SpringwoodPE



Focus on Attendance

Our School Attendance target is 97%

	This Week
Acorns	86%
Silver Birch	94.5%
Sycamore	97.5%
Willows	94%
Oak	94.2%
Resource	89.2%
The Hub	87.5%

Whole School Attendance 93%

⊗Please don't book holidays in term time ⊗



8am—Breakfast Club 8:50am Classroom Doors Open 9am Our School Day Starts. Please help your children arrive on time plan to be 10 minutes early instead of late!

Friday 6th October 2023 Autumn Term 1 Week 5

Weekly Notices

School Menu

Next week will be week of the Autumn-Spring menu.
There will be a choice of Southern Style Burger, Cheesy
Bean Enchilada or a jacket potato.
School meals are £2 each day.

Swimming Lessons

Swimming Lessons for children in Y4 and some children in Y5 and Y6 will continue on Tuesday 10th October and continue every Tuesday until January 2024.

Open Evening at Kirk Balk

Kirk Balk are holding an open evening for any prospective Y7 children on Wednesday 11th October 4-7pm.

Applications to secondary school can be made by following this link to BMBC hub

https://barnsley.cloud.servelec-

<u>synergy.com/Synergy/Enquiries/Citizen/citizen.aspx/adm</u> <u>issions-signin</u>

Flu Vaccines

The School Immunisation Team are visiting school on Friday 24th November to administer nasal flu vaccines. If you wish your child to receive the nasal flu vaccine in school please click on the link below. It would also be helpful if your could complete the form if you wish to opt out.

The code for school is **BN141973** https://www.barnsleysais.co.uk/Forms/Flu

School Photographer

The School Photographer will be in school on Monday 9th October 2023.

Photographs will be taken throughout the school day and children who have siblings in school will also be photographed together.

At the end of the day on Monday, we will send out the order code for your child / children and details of how photograph orders can be made direct to the photography company.

We will take photographs of every child in school although these images will only ever be used for our internal systems within school.

Parents and carers are under no obligation to buy these photographs. But if you wish to, you can choose either individual photos, family groups or both but we always give you the opportunity to view the images before you make your decision.

Say Cheese Springwood!



Friday Celebration SHINE award winners this week are:

Reggie, Carter H, Iris, Cody, Mya C, Zaine, Ella G, James D, Addison, Dom, Macey, McKenzie, Liam, Neo.

Together we SHINE.

SRE Consultation As part of the National Curriculum in PSHE.

children are taught about relationships and sex education in a way that is appropriate and relevant to their age group. Children will bring home a detailed letter about what is taught and how it is taught. We would like to invite all parents to take part in a consultation on SRE in our school. After you have read through the information in the SRE letter, please feel free to contact Mrs Parker or your child's class teacher if there are any queries or comments regarding the teaching of SRE in school. Alternatively, you can write in with you comments or send an email marked for the attention of Mrs Parker. The consultation will close on Friday 27th October 2023.

Your input is greatly appreciated.

Parent Governor Vacancy

We are seeking to recruit a new Parent Governor.

Our current Chair of Governors, Mrs Ward, is stepping down at the end of her 4-year term and we are really interested to hear from any parents who would like the opportunity to support our school on the Governing Body.

A Parent Governor should be a critical friend of the school. Someone who has a child attending at Hoyland Springwood and is interested in helping the school to move forward and improve to ensure our children are given the very best opportunities that we can offer. It doesn't matter if your child is in FS2 or Y6, Resourced Provision or Mainstream. All that matters is you are willing to volunteer a couple of hours a month to attend the organised meetings representing the views of the Parents at Hoyland Springwood.

If you are interested and think that you have something to offer, please complete the relevant forms and hand in to the school office as soon as possible.

Your School Needs You!

Please be aware dates coming up:

Monday 9th October 2023 School photographer in school for Individual Portraits.

Wednesday 11th October 2023 Y6 Open evening at Kirk Balk.

Friday 13th October 2023 Harvest festival Collection for Barnsley Foodbank

Friday 13th October 2023 Non-uniform day. Wear Yellow for Mental Health.

Friday 20th October 2023 Closing Date for Parent Governor Applications.

Thursday 26th October 2023 Provisional Date for Halloween Disco—to be confirmed

Friday 27th October 2023 Closing date for SRE Consultation.

Friday 27th October 2023 Last day of Autumn Term 1.

Monday 6th November 2023 Children return to school for Autumn Term 2.

Friday 24th November 2023 Nasal Flu Vaccines to be administered by Barnsley Schools Immunisation Team